f""% Air Pollution Control Hearing Officer Annotated Docket

Clark County Building Department — Presentation Room
"’ewp" 4701 West Russell Road, Las Vegas, NV

9:00 a.m. — January 17, 2018
Hearing Officer: Frank J. Cremen

&
Air Quality Staff: Shibi Paul, Compliance and Enforcement Manager b@/
Anna Sutowska, Air Quality Supervisor &%
Jeffrey Robb, Senior Air Quality Specialist
Pamela Thompson, Senior Secretary

The Presentation Room is accessible to individuals with disabilities. With 48-hour advance request, a sign
language interpreter or TDD may be made available; phone (702) 455-3126, TDD (702) 385-7486, or
TT/TDD: Relay Nevada 711, Toll-Free (800) 326-6868 or (800) 877-1219 (Spanish).

L CALL TO ORDER 9:00 a.m.
II. NOTICES OF VIOLATION
A. SETTLED CASES: The Hearing Officer may approve or disapprove the settlement agreements. If a
settlement agreement is approved, the Hearing Officer will enter an order requiring compliance with the

settlement agreement, including setting a deadline for payment of any penalty. If a settlement agreement
is disapproved, the notice of violation will be rescheduled for hearing at a subsequent meeting.

There are no signed settlement agreements at this time.

B. NON-CONTESTED CASES: The Hearing Officer may approve or disapprove Air Quality staff’s
proposed order levying the recommended penalty. If the proposed order is disapproved, the notice of
violation will be rescheduled for hearing at a subsequent meeting.

1. D & C INCORPORATED (Source ID: 9671)
NOV #9034 — For submitting the 2014 and 2016 annual emissions inventory report after their
deadlines; failure to conduct performance testing within 180 days after modification to the vapor
recovery system; failure to maintain Phase I vapor recovery equipment in good working order; and
for failure to conduct and maintain daily inspections onsite, as identified during a full compliance
evaluation conducted on August 28, 2017 of the gasoline dispensing operation identified as Red
Rock Chevron at 8500 West Charleston Boulevard, in Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $3,000.00
Violation #1 — Permit Condition II-C-3-a
Permit Condition II-C-3-b
Violation #2 — Permit Condition [V-D-4-a
Violation #3 — Permit Condition IV-B-1-b-iii
Violation #4 — Permit Condition [V-E-2-a

*Continued on the next page.
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D & C INCORPORATED (Source I1D: 9671) continued

FOUND IN VIOLATION.
PENALTY ASSESSED: $3,000.00

Violation #1 —Permit Condition 11-C-3-a - $250.00
Permit Condition 11-C-3-b

Violation #2 —Permit Condition 1VV-D-4-a - $2,000.00

Violation #3 —Permit Condition 1V-B-1-b-iii - $250.00

Violation #4 —Permit Condition 1V-E-2-a - $500.00

2. DC BUILDING GROUP, LLC (DCOP #47369)
NOV#9022 — For failure to maintain site soils in a stabilized condition 24 hours a day, seven days
a week; for failure to have the water truck operator complete Dust Class; and failure to maintain a
functional trackout prevention device at the site’s ingress/egress which allowed tracked out soil
debris on paved roadways which resulted in fugitive dust, as identified during routine and follow-
up inspections on July 24, 27, August 2 and 3, 2017 at the Ala Charter School construction site near
Ann Road and Donna Street, in Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $10,250.00
Violation #1 — Section 94.9.2
Violation #2 — Section 94.7.6.2
Violation #3 — Section 94.11.6

FOUND IN VIOLATION.
PENALTY ASSESSED: $10,250.00

Violation #1 —Section 94.9.2 - $4,000.00
Violation #2 —Section 94.7.6.2 - $250.00
Violation #3 —Section 94.11.6 - $6,000.00

3. FUEL ZONE MART #1, LLC (Source ID: 9051)

NOV #9038 — For submitting the 2016 annual emissions inventory report after the March 31, 2017
deadline; failure to conduct inspections of the Phase | vapor recovery equipment; for failure to
conduct daily inspections of Phase Il vapor recovery equipment; and for failure to conduct
performance testing before the 3 year anniversary of the previous successful tests, as identified
during a full compliance evaluation conducted on September 12, 2017 of the gasoline dispensing
operation identified as Express Stop #1 at 9111 South Las Vegas Boulevard, in Clark County,
Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $3,250.00
Violation #1 — Permit Condition 11-C-3-a
Violation #2 — Permit Condition 1\V-C-3
Violation #3 — Permit Condition IV-C-4
Violation #4 — Permit Condition 1\V-D-1
Permit Condition IV-D-4-b

FOUND IN VIOLATION.
PENALTY ASSESSED: $3,250.00
Violation #1 — Permit Condition 11-C-3-a - $250.00
Violation #2 — Permit Condition IV-C-3 - $500.00
Violation #3 — Permit Condition 1V-C-4 - $500.00
Violation #4 — Permit Condition IV-D-1 - $2,000.00
Permit Condition I1V-D-4-b
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4. GREYSTONE NEVADA, LLC (DCOP #46019)
NOV#9051 — For failure to maintain site soils in a stabilized condition 24 hours a day, seven days
aweek, as identified during a routine inspection on October 20, 2017 at the Cresent Hill construction
at Centennial Parkway and Valley Drive, in Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $1,000.00
Violation #1 — Section 94.9.2

FOUND IN VIOLATION.
PENALTY ASSESSED: $1,000.00

5. KIEWIT INFRASTRUCTURE WEST CO. (DCOP #46133)
NOV#9041 — For failure to maintain site soils in a stabilized condition 24 hours a day, seven days
a week, as identified during routine and follow-up inspections on September 6 and 20, 2017 at the
Project Neon construction site at 301 South Martin Luther King Boulevard, in Clark County,
Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $2,000.00
Violation #1 — Section 94.9.2

FOUND IN VIOLATION.
PENALTY ASSESSED: $2,000.00

6. MADISON/CHEWY L.L.C. (Parcel 123-29-601-025)
NOV#9019 — For constructing and operating an unpaved storage area within hydrographic basin
212, 216 or 217, as identified during routine inspections conducted on March 28 through
October 2, 2017 at the parcel located at the northwest corner of Tropical Parkway and Range Road,
in Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $94,500.00
Violation #1 — Section 92.3.1.1

Continued from 11/15/17

FOUND IN VIOLATION.
PENALTY ASSESSED: $94,500.00

7. MARTIN HARRIS CONSTRUCTION, LLC (DCOP #45586)
NOV #9020 — For failure to maintain site soils in a stabilized condition 24 hours a day, seven days
a week; and for allowing mud or dirt to be tracked out onto a paved road which extended more than
50 feet from the site’s exit which resulted in fugitive dust, as identified during routine and follow-
up inspections on July 5 and 6, 2017 at the Northgate Distribution Center construction site at 4410
and 4490 Nexus Way, in Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $3,000.00
Violation #1 — Section 94.9.2
Violation #2 — Section 94.11.6

FOUND IN VIOLATION.

PENALTY ASSESSED: $3,000.00
Violation #1 — Section 94.9.2 - $1,000.00
Violation #2 — Section 94.11.6 - $2,000.00
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8.

10.

11.

MARTIN HARRIS CONSTRUCTION, LLC (DCOP #40789)

NOV #9031 — For failure to implement control measures which resulted in fugitive dust from
construction activities that crossed the property line, as identified on July 22, 2017 at the Northgate
Distribution Center construction site at 5550 Donovan Way, in Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $2,000.00
Violation #1 — Section 94.11.3

FOUND IN VIOLATION.
PENALTY ASSESSED: $2,000.00

MIDJIT MARKET, INC. (Source ID: 9505)

NOV #9045 — For constructing, replacing and operating emission units without obtaining a permit
authorizing such construction, installation and operation, as identified during a gasoline dispensing
operation inspection, conducted on September 26, 2017 of the gasoline dispensing operation
identified as Green Valley Grocery #6 at 2395 North Lamb Boulevard, in Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $2,000.00
Violation #1 — Permit condition 11-A-9

FOUND IN VIOLATION.
PENALTY ASSESSED: $2,000.00

PARDEE HOMES OF NEVADA (DCOP #46816)

NOV#9028 — For failure to maintain site soils in a stabilized condition 24 hours a day, seven days
a week, as identified during a routine inspection on August 22, 2017 at the Summerlin F & G
construction site at West Sunset Road and South Hualapai Way, in Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $1,000.00
Violation #1 — Section 94.9.2

FOUND IN VIOLATION.
PENALTY ASSESSED: $1,000.00

PARDEE HOMES OF NEVADA (DCOP #47791)

NOV#9048 — For failure to maintain site soils in a stabilized condition 24 hours a day, seven days
a week, as identified during a routine inspection on October 2, 2017 at the Tule Springs Village 3
construction at Deer Springs Way and Revere Street, in Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $1,000.00
Violation #1 — Section 94.9.2

FOUND IN VIOLATION.
PENALTY ASSESSED: $1,000.00
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12.

13.

14.

RICHMOND AMERICAN HOMES OF NEVADA, INC. (DCOP #47290)

NOV #9040 - For failure to maintain site soils in a stabilized condition 24 hours a day, seven days
a week; and for allowing mud or dirt to be tracked out onto a paved road which extended more than
50 feet from the site’s exit which resulted in fugitive dust, as identified during routine and follow-
up inspections on September 1 and 5, 2017 at the Onyx Point construction site at Grand Canyon
Drive and Maule Avenue, in Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $6,000.00
Violation #1 — Section 94.9.2
Violation #2 — Section 94.11.6

FOUND IN VIOLATION.

PENALTY ASSESSED: $6,000.00
Violation #1 — Section 94.9.2 - $2,000.00
Violation #2 — Section 94.11.6 - $4,000.00

RICHMOND AMERICAN HOMES OF NEVADA, INC. (DCOP #46010)

NOV#9050 — For failure to maintain site soils in a stabilized condition 24 hours a day, seven days
a week, as identified during a routine inspection on October 20, 2017 at the Centennial Valley
construction site at Centennial Parkway and Valley Drive, in Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $1,000.00
Violation #1 — Section 94.9.2

FOUND IN VIOLATION.
PENALTY ASSESSED: $1,000.00

SIERRA READY MIX, LLC (Source ID: 15791)

NOV #9023 — For installing and operating emission units without obtaining a permit authorizing
such installation and operation; exceeding hours of operation limitation in 2015 and 2016; for failure
to install emission controls and demonstrate compliance with emission limitations before the
regulatory deadline; and for failure to conduct daily visible emission checks, while operating, as
identified during a full compliance evaluation conducted on July 31 and August 1, 2017 at the sand
and gravel processing facility near Jean, in Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $13,000.00
Violation #1 — Permit Condition I1-A-9
Violation #2 — Permit Condition 1V-A-3-e
Violation #3 — Permit Condition IV-B-6
Permit Condition IV-B-7
Permit Condition IV-D-3
Violation #4 — Permit Condition I1V-C-1

FOUND IN VIOLATION.
PENALTY ASSESSED: $13,000.00
Violation #1 — Permit Condition 11-A-9 - $5,000.00
Violation #2 — Permit Condition 1V-A-3-e - $4,000.00
Violation #3 — Permit Condition IV-B-6 - $2,000.00
Permit Condition 1V-B-7
Permit Condition 1V-D-3
Violation #4 — Permit Condition IV-C-1 - $2,000.00
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15. SMITH’S FOOD & DRUG CENTERS, INC. (Source ID: 17428)
NOV #9039 — For failure to conduct inspections and maintain records onsite; and failure to conduct
performance testing within 180 days after startup, as identified during a partial compliance
evaluation conducted on September 5, 2017 of the gasoline dispensing operation identified as
Smith’s Food and Drug Store #350 at 4600 East Sunset Road, in Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $2,500.00
Violation #1 — Permit Condition IV-E-2-a
Violation #2 — Permit Condition IV-D-4-a

FOUND IN VIOLATION.

PENALTY ASSESSED: $2,500.00
Violation #1 — Permit Condition IV-E-2-a - $500.00
Violation #2 — Permit Condition 1VV-D-4-a - $2,000.00

16. WESTERN STATES CONTRACTING, INC. (DCOP #47375)
NOV#9044 — For failure to maintain site soils in a stabilized condition 24 hours a day, seven days
a week; and allowing mud or dirt to be tracked out onto a paved road which resulted in fugitive dust,
as identified during routine and follow-up inspections on August 30 and 31, 2017 at The Gateway
Project construction site at Boulder Highway and Gibson Road, in Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $3,000.00
Violation #1 — Section 94.9.2
Violation #2 — Section 94.11.6

FOUND IN VIOLATION.

PENALTY ASSESSED: $3,000.00
Violation #1 — Section 94.9.2 - $1,000.00
Violation #2 — Section 94.11.6 - $2,000.00

C. CONTESTED CASES

Asbestos, Construction, and Vacant Land Violations:

1. BURKE CONSTRUCTION GROUP, INC. (DCOP #47046)
NOV #9013 — For allowing mud or dirt to be tracked out onto a paved road which extended more
than 50 feet from the site’s exit which resulted in fugitive dust, as identified during a routine
inspection on June 29, 2017 at the Legacy Traditional School construction site at La Madre Way
and Valley Drive, in Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $2,000.00
Violation #1 — Section 94.11.6

AIR QUALITY PRESENTED ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS AS EXHIBIT E.

FOUND IN VIOLATION.
PENALTY ASSESSED: $2,000.00
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2. CTC CRUSHING, LLC (DCOP #45821)
NOV#9052 — For failure to maintain site soils in a stabilized condition 24 hours a day, seven days
a week, as identified during a routine inspection on October 24, 2017 at the Moccasin construction
site at the southeast corner of Moccasin Road and Sky Pointe Drive, in Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $1,000.00
Violation #1 — Section 94.9.2

CTC CRUSHING, LLC IS NOT CONTESTING NOV #9052.

FOUND IN VIOLATION.
PENALTY ASSESSED: $1,000.00

3. CT EQUIPMENT, INC. (DCOP #47288)
NOV#9024 — For failure to implement control measures which resulted in fugitive dust from
construction activities that crossed the property line, and failure to maintain site soils in a stabilized
condition 24 hours a day, seven days a week, as identified on July 17 and 18, 2017 at the St. Rose
and Amigo construction site at 3470 Saint Rose Parkway, in Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $3,000.00
Violation #1 — Section 94.11.3
Violation #2 — Section 94.9.2

FOUND IN VIOLATION.

PENALTY ASSESSED: $3,000.00
Violation #1 — Section 94.11.3 - $2,000.00
Violation #2 — Section 94.9.2 - $1,000.00

4. DIRECT GRADING & PAVING, LLC (DCOP #47175)
NOV#9036 — For failure to maintain site soils in a stabilized condition 24 hours a day, seven days
a week; for failure to post the Dust Control Permit sign; and failure to have the water truck operator
successfully complete Dust Class; and as identified during a routine inspection on August 30, 2017
at the Solaris Cultivation Center construction site at Simmons Street and Brooks Avenue, in Clark
County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $1,500.00
Violation #1 — Section 94.9.2
Violation #2 — Section 94.7.7.1
Violation #3 — Section 94.7.6.2

DIRECT GRADING & PAVING, LLC IS NOT CONTESTING NOV #9036.

FOUND IN VIOLATION.

PENALTY ASSESSED: $1,500.00
Violation #1 — Section 94.9.2 - $1,000.00
Violation #2 — Section 94.7.7.1 - $250.00
Violation #3 — Section 94.7.6.2 - $250.00
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5. DISTINCTIVE CONTRACTORS, LLC (Project ID: #171065)
NOV #9002 — For failure to conduct a survey for asbestos materials prior to commencing demolition
activities, as identified during routine site inspection on June 29, 2017 at a facility located at 2797
South Maryland Parkway, in Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $2,000.00
Violation #1 — Section 13.1

FOUND IN VIOLATION.
PENALTY ASSESSED: $2,000.00

6. INNOVATE LV PROPERTIES, LLC (Project ID: #171103)
NOV #9053 — For failure to conduct a survey for asbestos materials prior to commencing renovation
activities, as identified during a routine site inspection on October 26, 2017 at a facility located at
1204 South Eastern Avenue, in Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $2,000.00
Violation #1 — Section 13.1

INNOVATE LV PROPERTIES, LLC REQUESTED A CONTINUANCE.

HEARING OFFICER CONTINUED INNOVATE LV PROPERTIES, LLC’S CASE TO
MAY 16, 2018.

7. WOODSIDE HOMES OF NEVADA, LLC (DCOP #42956)
NOV#9047 — For failure to maintain site soils in a stabilized condition 24 hours a day, seven days
a week; for failure to have the superintendent complete Dust Class; and failure to have the water
truck operator successfully complete Dust Class; and as identified during routine and follow-up
inspections on October 2 and 9, 2017 at the Tierra Santa construction site at the northwest corner of
Dorrell Lane and 5™ Street, in Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $1,500.00
Violation #1 — Section 94.9.2
Violation #2 — Section 94.7.6.1
Section 94.7.6.2

WOODSIDE HOMES OF NEVADA, LLC IS NOT CONTESTING NOV #9047.

FOUND IN VIOLATION.
PENALTY ASSESSED: $1,500.00
Violation #1 — Section 94.9.2 - $1,000.00
Violation #2 — Section 94.7.6.1 - $500.00
Section 94.7.6.2

Hearing Officer Annotated Docket 1/17/2018 Page 8



Stationary Sources Violations:

8.

10.

AGGREGATE INDUSTRIES SWR, INC. (Part 70 Source ID: 372)

NOV #9030 — For causing a fugitive dust plume which traveled more than 100 yards; and for
allowing fugitive dust plumes from the haul road without taking precautions to prevent them, as
identified during a partial compliance evaluation conducted on August 8, 2017 of the sand and gravel
processing and hot mix asphalt operation at 5300 Sloan Road, in Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $4,000.00
Violation #1 — Permit Condition I11-C-11
Violation #2 — Permit Condition I11-C-10

AGGREGATE INDUSTRIES SWR, INC. ISNOT CONTESTING NOV #9030.

FOUND IN VIOLATION.

PENALTY ASSESSED: $4,000.00
Violation #1 — Permit Condition 111-C-11 - $2,000.00
Violation #2 — Permit Condition 111-C-10 - $2,000.00

AGGREGATE INDUSTRIES SWR, INC. (Part 70 Source ID: 372)

NOV #9046 — For failure to submit performance testing protocol not less than 45 or more than 90
days prior to the anticipated date(s) for conducting the tests; and for failure to conduct performance
testing on required emission units once every five years, as identified during a partial compliance
evaluation conducted on August 7, 2017 of the sand and gravel processing and hot mix asphalt
operation at 5300 Sloan Road, in Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $3,000.00
Violation #1 — Permit Condition I1-E-3
Violation #2 — Permit Condition I11-E-3

AGGREGATE INDUSTRIES SWR, INC. ISNOT CONTESTING NOV #9046.

FOUND IN VIOLATION.

PENALTY ASSESSED: $3,000.00
Violation #1 — Permit Condition 11-E-3 - $1,000.00
Violation #2 — Permit Condition I11-E-3 - $2,000.00

CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT OPERATING COMPANY (Source ID: 257)

NOV #9032 — For failure to submit performance testing protocol not less than 45 nor more than 90
days prior to the anticipated testing date; and for failure to conduct performance testing on required
emission units once every five years from the date of the previous performance test, as identified
during a partial compliance evaluation conducted on August 24, 2017 at The LINQ Hotel and Casino
at 3535 South Las Vegas Boulevard, in Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $2,500.00
Violation #1 — Permit Condition I1-E-3
Violation #2 — Permit Condition I11-G-6-b

*Continued on the next page.

Hearing Officer Annotated Docket 1/17/2018 Page 9



CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT OPERATING COMPANY continued

11.

12.

CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT OPERATING COMPANY IS NOT CONTESTING
NOV #9032.

FOUND IN VIOLATION.

PENALTY ASSESSED: $2,500.00
Violation #1 — Permit Condition 11-E-3 - $500.00
Violation #2 — Permit Condition 111-G-6-b - $2,000.00

REBEL LAND AND DEVELOPMENT, LLC (Source ID: 9061)

NOV #9033 - For failure to maintain Phase | and Phase Il vapor recovery equipment in good
working order; and for failure to install and operate vapor recovery and product adaptors designed
to prevent overtightening or loosening during normal operations, as identified during a gasoline
dispensing operation inspection conducted on August 7, 2017 of the gasoline dispensing operation
identified as Rebel Store #2161 at 3785 West Tropicana Avenue, in Clark County, Nevada.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $4,000.00
Violation #1 — Permit Condition 1\V-B-1-b-iii
Permit Condition IV-B-1-d-ii
Violation #2 — Permit Condition 1\V-B-1-b-viii

AIR QUALITY PRESENTED ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS AS EXHIBITS C AND D.

FOUND IN VIOLATION.
PENALTY ASSESSED: $4,000.00
Violation #1 — Permit Condition 1V-B-1-b-iii - $2,000.00
Permit Condition 1V-B-1-d-ii
Violation #2 — Permit Condition 1V-B-1-b-viii - $2,000.00

GYPSUM RESOURCES, LLC (Part 70 Source ID: 17286)

NOV #9006 — For failure to vent emissions from the HSI crusher and/or the cone crusher into the
control device; for failure to maintain and operate Baghouse #1 to effectively control particulate
matter; for failure to adequately water the unpaved haul road resulting in visible fugitive emissions;
failure to implement control measures when handling gypsum material causing the release of dust
plumes in excess of 100 yards in length; for handling gypsum material in a manner allowing
controllable particulate matter to become airborne; for failure to maintain a certified opacity reader
onsite; for failure to submit testing protocols for Baghouse #1 and Baghouse #2 at least 45 days prior
to the anticipated testing dates; for failure to maintain records onsite and failure to allow the Control
Officer access to copy records of all observations, readings, inspections, maintenance and repairs of
the baghouses; for exceeding the particulate matter emission limits for Baghouse #1; for failure to
timely conduct initial performance testing on 24 emission units; for exceeding the operational
limitations by operating on Sundays and in excess of 16 hours on weekdays and of 10 hours on
Saturdays; for failure to perform required daily differential pressure, visual emissions and monthly
interior inspections for both Baghouses #1 and #2; for failure to perform and record the twice-daily
EPA Method 22 observations; for failure to hire a third party to conduct monthly moisture testing to
demonstrate compliance with the minimum moisture control; for failure to submit records requested
by the Control Officer in a Section 4 Letter, as determined through multiple compliance evaluations
conducted between May and June, 2017 of the gypsum manufacturing and processing facility
identified as Blue Diamond Hill Gypsum at 8360 Nevada Highway 159, in Clark County, Nevada.

*Continued on the next page.
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GYPSUM RESOURCES, LLC continued

13.

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $253,200.00
Violation #1 — Permit Condition IV-B-5
Violation #2 — Permit Condition 1\V-B-6
Violation #3 — Permit Condition 1V-B-23

Permit Condition IV-B-24
Violation #4 — Permit Condition 1\V-B-16
Violation #5 — Section 41.1.2
Violation #6 — Permit Condition V-A-5
Violation #7 — Permit Condition V-B-7
Violation #8 — Permit Condition V-C-4(a, j, I)
Permit Condition I1-C-6(a)
Violation #9 — Order 2(a)
Permit Condition IV-A-2(d, e)
Permit Condition 1\VV-B-8
Violation #10 — Permit Condition V-B-3
Violation #11 — Permit Condition 1V-A-3(a, b)
Violation #12 — Permit Condition IV-A-17, 18, 20
Violation #13 — Order 2(f)
Permit Condition V-A-1, 2
Violation #14 — Permit Condition V-A-22
Violation #15 — Section 4.4
Permit Condition 11-C-7
Permit Condition I1-C-6

GYPSUM RESOURCES, LLC REQUESTED A CONTINUANCE.

HEARING OFFICER CONTINUED GYPSUM RESOURCES, LLC'S CASE TO
MARCH 21, 2018.

NELLIS AIR FORCE BASE (Part 70 Source ID: 114)

NOV #9043 — For maintaining open containers holding solvent-containing cloth and paper; for
failure to conduct inspections on spray booths on days they operated; for exceeding the total
dissolved solids limitations for cooling towers; installing and operating four aircraft arrestor engines,
one emergency generator, and one fire pump without obtaining an Authority to Construct prior to
installing and operating the emission units; for failure the Static Pressure Phase | vapor recovery
performance test; for failure to maintain accurate records for date, duration of operation and type of
fuel combusted for each of the internal combustion engines and aircraft arrestors; for failure to
implement control measures on an unpaved parking lot; applying a spray coating outside of a spray
booth; for failure to follow maintenance procedures on 19 40 CFR 63 Subpart ZZZZ engines, and
operating one engine upon failing an oil test; and for failure to report intermittent compliance in the
2015 and 2016 annual compliance certifications, as identified during a full compliance evaluation
conducted during multiple site inspections in the month of July 2017 of the military installation
known as Nellis Air Force Base at 4430 Grisom Avenue, Suite 101, in Clark County, Nevada.

*Continued on the next page.
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NELLIS AIR FORCE BASE continued

Violation(s) alleged: Recommended Penalty: $24,250.00

Violation #1 — 2015 Permit Condition X-B-3-f
2015 & 2016 Permit Condition X-B-3-k
Violation #2 — 2015 Permit Condition X-B-3-I
Violation #3 — 2015 Permit Condition XI-B-2-a
Violation #4 — 2015 & 2016 Permit Condition 11-B-1
2017 Permit Condition I1-B-1
Violation #5 — 2016 Permit Condition Il1-B-3-c-ii-16
2016 Permit Condition I11-D-2
Violation #6 — 2016 Permit Condition V-E-1
Violation #7 — NSR ATC/OP 114, Modification 46, Revision 1
2015 & 2016 Permit Condition VI11-B-3-b
Violation #8 — NSR ATC/OP 114, Modification 46, Revision 1
2017 Permit Condition X-B-3-d
Violation #9 — 2015 Permit Condition V-B-3-d-i through iv
2016 Permit Condition V-B-3-e-i through iv
Violation #10 — 2015 & 2016 Permit Condition I1-D-6-c

NELLIS AIR FORCE BASE REQUESTED A CONTINUANCE.
HEARING OFFICER CONTINUED NELLIS AIR FORCE BASE’S CASE

MARCH 21, 2018.

I11. ADJOURNMENT 10:03 a.m.
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